



Outlook

FW: 4290 - 4340 Buckingham Industrial Project 26-0012

From Richard Kelly <richkelly@LeaseRenew.com>

Date Tue 3/31/2026 10:47 AM

To Chris Sullivan <Chris.Sullivan@coloradosprings.gov>

 1 attachment (2 MB)

Buckingham Industrial Project.pdf;

You don't often get email from richkelly@leaserenew.com. [Learn why this is important](#)

CAUTION! - External Email. Malware is most commonly spread through unknown email attachments and links. DO NOT open attachments or click links from unknown senders or unexpected email!

Hi Chris,

As an adjacent commercial property owner, we received the attached notice of a zoning change request from BP to Light Industrial.

I went to the Development Tracker site and there were no results for application 26-0012 or 4290 Buckingham Drive.

Can you email me the pertinent information regarding the plans being proposed for this site?

Sincerely,

Richard R. Kelly, SIOR



Trend Commercial Real Estate
4260 Buckingham Drive, Suite 104
Colorado Springs, CO 80907
(719)650-7677 Cell
(719)632-1500 Off
richkelly@trendcre.com
www.trendcre.com